LOCAL NEWS.

New Berne, latitude, 85° 6' North. longitude, 77° 3° West. Sun rises, 0:33 | Length of day. Sun sets, 4:55 | 10 hours, 22 minutes. Moon sets at 9:00 p. m.

BUSINESS LOCALS.

Good house for rent CHEAP. Call at JOURNAL office.

Raisins, Currents, Citron, Mince Meat, Buckwheat Cake Syrup, Silver-drip Syrup, Fresh Roasted Coffee, Choicest Teas, Macaroni, Cream Cheese, Beef Tongues, Small Hams, White Beans, Selected Butter received every steamer. 81w C. E. SLOVER'S.

Why did you pay 18c. for your Sunday ham when you can get just as good from Humphrey & Howard for 11c. per

The Shenandoah took out a large cargo of cotton yesterday evening.

The steamer Stout arrived yesterday with a good cargo of general merchan-

A good lot of rice was in market yesterday and the best article brought \$1.05 including sacks.

O. Marks had a big day yesterday. Several large boxes were sent out with goods for country merchants.

Mr. B. C. Jones has returned from Durham for the present, where he has been engaged in the drug business. Christmas is coming and F. Ulrich is

preparing to make a noise. He advertises powder, which the boys will have at all Hazards.

Quite an excitement at Five Points on Monday evening last. Mr. Joe Hackburn, with his faithful dog, Rip, caught a buck within the city limits! He did not weigh so much as some recently reported, as he was only a buck rabbit.

Raleigh holds a mass meeting tonight in the interest of the Industrial school. to attend and regret that we cannot be there. We hope something will be done to secure the establishment of the

We learn from the Argus that Miss Alice Duffy, of this city, was awarded a premium at the Goldsboro Fair for the most stylish trimmed lady's hat. If Craven county would have a Fair next fall the ladies of New Berne would show North Carolina what they can do.

We regret to learn of the death of MrsgEgL. Francks, jr., of Richlands, Onslow county. She was the accomplished daughter of D. E. Sandlin, Esq., nd held a warm place in the hearts of a large circle of friends and relatives. The JOURNAL sympathizes with the bereaved husband and parents in this their hour of severe affliction.

District Attorney Busbee was in the city yesterday, and during the evening visited the Cotton Exchange and steamer wharves. We like to see men of prominence when they come among us manifest an interest in our industries and public enterprises. It shows that they are eminently North Carolinian and that one section of the State is as dear to them as another.

Zach Rhodes, U. S. Deputy Marshal, ing delegates to Savannah, we should and marriage supper at N. B. and a very efficient officer, when about be organized and thereby be enabled to in Duplin county last week. Zach Rhodes, U. S. Deputy Marshal, leaving Kinston Monday night with a make a strong appeal to our representaprisoner for the U. S. Court, was being roundly abused by a friend of the moonshiners when he lost his temper and let fly a sledge hammer blow at the beligerent which was about to bring on a sharp scrimmage, but other gentlemen present sentatives that we are in earnest about to bring on a sharp scrimmage, but other gentlemen present sentatives that we are in earnest about The couple left for Baltimore next day. interfered and stopped it. Rhodes is a this matter, this section of coast will man of pluck and will dare to do his

The regular monthly business meeting of the Young Men's Christian Association wift be held this evening at 74 o'clock in the lecture room of the Presbyterian Church. This being the Week of Prayer, the regular order of business will be preceded by a prayer meeting.
Subject: "In the Voyage of Life Take
Christ into the Ship;" Jno. 6:15-21.
Leader, M. J. K. Willis. This will be
an important meeting and a large attendance is requested. All men, whether members of the Association or not, are cordially invited to attend.

"I will subscribe to the Fair provided I can get permission from John O. Gardner," said a gentleman yesterday. "If you don't get his permission," con-tinued he, "you won't get it up, for he will get an injunction and stop it." We Hoping to see in the Journal, evidences of earnestness and activity of jest, does Mr. Gardner an injustice, for jest, does Mr. Gardner an injustice, for liming the see in the Journal, evidences of earnestness and activity of jest, does Mr. Gardner an injustice, for jest, does Mr. Gardner an injustice, for liming to see in the Journal, evidences of earnestness and activity of jest, does Mr. Gardner an injustice, for jest, does Mr. Gardner an injustice, for liming to see in the Journal, evidence are both clever fellows.

W. E. Hooker has the frame raised for him a new dwelling. H. H. Dowdy has the frame for a new store near the court house up and ready for boarding; but the timber for the new church is know our names—merit is all you seek. jest, does Mr. Gardner an injustice, for we believe he is public spirited enough to know that a Fair would be a good help to New Berne, and we have no doubt he is ready to come down with his hundred dollars in hard cash to get it up, 19883

The Best Salve in the world for Cuts, Bruisses, Sores, Ulcers, Salt Rheum, Ferer Sores, Tetter, Chapped Hands, Chilblains, Corns, and all Skin tions, and positively cures piles.

uaranteed to give perfect satisfactor money refunded. Price 25 cents

110 132 dwly

MARKON GR. WARD & CO., Looksha, M.

U. S. District Court.

The district court met at Stanly Hall yesterday morning according to adjournment; His Honor Judge Seymour the Weldon Fair tomorrow, Tuesday. presiding. District Attorney F. H. Busbee was present representing the government.

In the case of Jones H. Young convicted at the regular term for embezzle- road. ment, Doctors J. B. Hughes and Frank
Duffy were examined as to his sanity the death of Mrs. Dr. Cobb, of Craven ment, Doctors J. B. Hughes and Frank and they both testified that they thought county. Mr. Young knew right from wrong, though his mind may at times be somewhat deranged, or as Dr. Duffy expressed it, he is rather cranky. His town last week visiting the family of Honor took the case into consideration Dr. Hadley. as to whether he should grant a new trial upon the evidence of insanity and will announce his decision next Tues-

E. F. Harrison convicted at regular term for selling liquor without license old. was sentenced to thirty days imprisonment in Wilson county jail.

Nathan Stanly, who submitted to a verdict of guilty of illicit distilling at the regular term, was recognized to apcourt for cost.

Court adjourned to next Tuesday.

Free Will Baptist Conference.

We learn from Elder R. K. Hearne of the Free Will Baptist, who has just returned from the Conference held at hope the Capt, will succeed as the rais-Howell's Swamp, Greene county, last ing of cotton is not encouraging this week, that the Conference was well attended and a most pleasant and profitable session was held. The weather from Thursday, the day of the assembling of the Conference, until Sunday, was delightful, and the attendance was large. On Sunday it began to rain, but notwithstanding this there were six thousand or more people present.

The Conference unanimously voted thanks to Elder Hearne for the manner in which he had conducted their paper. clever and proper thing on the part of hard on rice growers. We acknowledge receipt of invitation the Conference, but a better thing would be to give substantial aid to the paper by securing paying subscribers. The paper as conducted by Mr, Hearne, is worthy of a liberal support from this body of Christians.

Millow Maize.

We were handed yesterday by Mr. W. H. Whitehurst two large and very were raised by Mr. T. D. Perkins, of now. Smith's creek. Mr. Perkins planted one acre this year as an experiment from killing hogs in some places. Shade Wooten has lost nearly all on his plantawhich he realized 50 bushels of seed and of forage. He says there is very little high. risk in curing this and that it is much valued by stock.

Improvement of Harbors and Rivers if the wind blows it is not lively weathon the South Atlantic Coast.

EDITOR JOURNAL:- I am glad to see in cerning the convention to be held in Savannah for the purpose of pushing forward the work of improving the South Atlantic Coast. I think with you, that this section should be represented in that convention; and the delegates should be men fully able to represent our interests, and should go with proper credentials. This will require organization, which New Berne and Morehead City should do at once.

Apart from the consideration of sendtives in Congress to do their utmost to secure the appropriations so much needed to open the approaches to the New Berne and Beaufort Canal. I feel sure not be entirely ignored in the next Con-gress. When Matt. Ransom, the inde-fatigable appropriation Senator, gets really in earnest, this portion of the great inland route will be assured.

Now, Mr. Editor, I have this suggestion to offer. Let the New Berne Jour. NAL and Beaufort Telephone give especial attention to this matter, showing up the great importance of the desired in-

the business men of New Berne, Beau-fort, and Morehead City to organize (Harlowe is already organized as the H. & C. River Improvement Association) and then the four organizations can unite in some manner to be determined in a strong appeal to our Representatives, and through them to Cogress.

This, I take to be a proper and effective plan; if any one will suggest a better, I and the H. & C. Improvement Association will cheerfully concur.

H. & C. R. Imp. Assn.

A Homarkable Escape.

Mrs. George C. Clarke, of Port Dalhousle, Ontario, states that she has been confined to her room for a long time with that dreadful disease, Consumption. The dectors said she could not escape an early grave, but fortunately she began taking Dr. King's New Discovery for Consumption, and in a short time was completely cured. Doubting ones, please write Mrs. Clarke, and be convinced. Sold by all druggists.

La Grange Items.

Col. Davis and the Cadets leave for Rev. Mr. Swain preached here last Sunday; his regular monthly appoint-

C. P. Barrow, of our town, is erecting a new residence on his lot near the rail-

Freeman Smith of La Grange was married to Miss Rebecca Rollins last Thursday.

Miss Maggie Kirkpatrick was in our

A. J. Sutton, of our place, and Miss Fannie Gardner, of Bell's Ferry, Pitt county, were married last Wednesday. We learn that Mrs. George Daly of Wayne county died on the 8th inst. She leaves an infant child but a few days

The weather is changeable: Saturday was unpleasantly warm, Sunday rainy, and Monday overcoats were comfortable.

pear at the next regular term of the are that it will be ready for use in a few days. We learn from Dr. Hadley that several

cases of billious fever exists in Wayne county. We are pleased to hear, however, that the cases are on the mend. Capt. J. W. Rice is giving considerable attention to tobacco this year.

J. F. Mewborn, of the firm of Daw-son & Mewborn, in Kinston, was in our place Monday. We suppose cotton is going up, Mr. Mewborn's visits usually We suppose cotton is indicate a rise.

Revs. McCullen and W. E. Swain, and Messrs. Dillon, Barrow and McDonald, of our town, have been elected Honorary Members of the Washington Literary Society, of the Davis School.

Rice has come to our market right freshly for a few days passed, and is selling here at 85 to 95 cents per bushel. The crop is very short and the price be-The Free Will Baptist. This was a low that of last year, which makes it

A slight family disturbance caused a Ham to be sent to our guard house Sunday morning. We don't know if this indicates a rise or fall in this commodity. The fall may have taken place before the Ham was sent, Our market is as uncertain as the

weather. Some days we are overstocked with beef and then for several days we have no beef at all. This is bad, we wish our marketmen would make it of the Kinston and New Berne and fine looking heads of millow maize that otherwise for we want some beef right Trenton roads. Mr. Mallard was a re-We are sorry to hear that cholera is

tion in Greene county. J. D. Walters he says it is good for both man and near here has lost several hogs. Meat is beast. He also gathered 2,500 pounds cheap but when one has to buy it seems "Blowing of all kind is disagreeable. The man who "blows" himself or his business is not an agreeable companion;

er, but the most disagreeable blower of had dug it 20 feet that he come to a modern times is the chap, white or lightwood stump and on that stump was colored on the street with a mouth harp. an iron wedge. I thought then I would your editorial columns information conmusic. We were shown some very fine turnips, the finest we have seen this season, last week, grown by C. W. Joyner,

Esq., of our town. They were being taken to the Fair at Goldsboro. Mr. Joyner says that he has raised large quantities of turnips and carrotts this eason, and has enough housed to feed his stock nearly through the season. We hear of a magnificient marriage and marriage supper at N. B. Outlaws, barbacues, with other wedding fixing's to a three gallon jug. Mr. Heath says in proportion, and from three to five this is a real fact. The same gentleman hundred guests reminds one of "ye old-

en times" when these occasions were looked to with so much pleasure by the if we, the people of this portion of the whole community. The contracting South Atlantic Coast, will put forth a lit-

Stonewall Items.

C. H. Fowler narrowly escaped the loss of his cotton gin and grist mill by fire on last Tuesday. It would not only have been a sad pecuniary loss to Mr. F., but a great inconvenience to the whole community, for I am confident that he does the ginning of nine-tenths ternal improvement, and get the people of the cotton in this section. As troubles of this section thoroughly alive never come singly, on Friday morning last his smoke stack collapsed and is now lying on the ground worn out by old age and rust.

W. E. Hooker and Joe Miller, (fat their new store for a week or two, and it is now ist and 2d. They are prepared to administer to the wants of all, either internally or externally of externally of externally of externally or exte they have sorter knocked the spots out it should be neglected, the peculiar

Stonewall, it has only reached under B. is the quickest and most perfect pinning. The only way to account for Blood Purifier ever before known. it is that when the shepherd leaves the For sale wholesale and retail by R. N. flock for healthier climes, the sheep feed Duffy. Cash to accompany the order.

where they please. Shriner's Indian Vermifuge saved three thousand children from disease day night, Mr. John S. Gaskins, for and death. It is the wonder of the age. many years sexton of Codar Grove It will not deceive you.

where in the second of the sec

Jones County Items.

Sickness is abating; our physicians are resting a little. Cotton nearly all picked out; crop one-third short. Corn crop short, not near as large as last year.

Cotton pickers had fine weather last veek, and made good use of it. All who would work, had money to spend on Saturday last.

Jones county sends greetings t Crayen and says let's have a fair. Won't our citizens each and every one try and have something to send there? We can if we will, even astonish ourselves at the New Berne Fair.

We learn that there will be a large number of bids sent in to the postoffice department for carrying the double daily mail between Trenton and Core creek. We sincerely hope some one will get it who will be able to run a hack and carry freight and passengers.

Our superintendent of common schools says that the new appointed committees are very tardy in their district census reports of children, only a few have re ported. We hope the committees will see that their reports are all sent to him, as he needs them to make his report to Dr. Hodges is pushing his drug store to completion. The present indications very important to have them as early as practicable

Mr. W. E. Ward had his hand in a sling on Saturday; said that a rat had been cutting up the brush in his gin and that he slipped the band to look out for him and had given up all hopes of finding him, so he started up the machinery and it caught his hand under the band. and before he could extricate it, mashed it up badly; but, continued he, just as I cleared my hand, out jumped the rat from the brush wheel on the band, which dashed him about 10 feet against the wall and killed him. But, said he, could not help enjoying that rat's ride notwithstanding I too was hurt badly.

I learn from a gentleman who resides near where the honey jug was caught by the catfish biting at a hook that the quire who lost this honey jug said that he lost at the same time and at the same place a jug of good apple brandy, which has caused a tremendous excitement among the fishermen. He says that they have passed up and down the river bank along a narrow foot path where there was a pine log which they have stepped over until they have worn out a hole nearly knee deep. All are pretending to be fishing, but at the same time are keeping a sharp lookout for the Squire's jug of good old apple brandy.

Many of the old citizens of Trenton

township recollect old uncle Jack Mallard, who resided many years ago near where is now called the Nethercut forks markable man for his age; never had scarcely any sickness and was possessed with a very retentive memory. Mr. Mallard had a great fondness for children and would sit for hours telling old time stories and tough yarns to them. Whenever he finished relating one of his tough ones no matter how unreason able it appeared, the harder he would try to explain it. I recollect about forty-five years ago that he was telling us about a gentleman on Neuse river who was digging a well and when he stumble the good old man by enquiring of him how the wedge got there. Why said he, never stopping, you see that some one before the flood was splitting timber and his wife called him to break fast and it rain so hard he never could get back again. But Mr. Levi Heath, of the Chinquapin section told me last week that he was digging a well this fall in the woods where there never had been a dwelling during the recollection of the oldest inhabitant, and at the depth of 13 feet in the clay he found a jug handle which he supposed belonged informs me that he had found in his cotton field a stalk of cotton that had bolls with 16 cells in them.

Who's the Best Physician ! The one that does most to relieve suffering humanity of the thousand and one ille that befall them, bringing joy to sorrowing thousands, is certainly the best of all physicians. Electric Bitters are daily doing this, curing hundreds that have tried all other remedies and found no relief. As a Spring tonic and blood purifier they are a perfect spe-cific, and for liver and kidney com-plaints have no equal. In the strongest sense of the term, they are positively the best and cheapest physician known.

- Daily Times. Sold by all druggists at 50 cents.

Scrofula.

Are any members of your family thus afflicted? Have they scrofulous Joe) of Bayboro, have been occupying swellings of the glands? Have they any scrofulous sores or ulcers? If so, and to administer to the wants of all, enter internally or externally, and all who have any doubts I would advise to do as I did, give them a call. Joe and lay. Buy that which makes absolute cures in the shortest space of time. but the timber for the new church is know our names—merit is all you seek. still in the pile; it has been in for some Ask your neighbors, ask your fruggist, time, no signs of being built. It is someask or write to those who give their what like the church improvement in certificates and be convinced that B. B.

> All Donato Ol At his residence in this county on Mon-

> > Mustang Liniment.

COMMERCIAL.

JOURNAL OFFICE, Nov. 10, 6 P. M.

COTTON. New York, November 10.-3:10 P. M. Futures closed easy. Sales of 148,200 bales.

November, June, July, December, 9.30 9.42 10.13 January. February, August. March. 9.66September, October. April Spots quiet; Middling 93.8; Low Middling 91.8; Good Ordinary 83.8.

New Berne market quiet. Sales of 257 bales at 85 to 81. Middling 8 3-4: Low Middling 8 3-8 lood Ordinary 7 3 4.

DOMESTIC MARKET

SEED COTTON-\$2.90. COTTON SEED-\$10.00. BARRELS-Kerosene, 49 gals., 85c. TURPENTINE-Hard, \$1.00; dip, \$1.75 TAR-75c.a\$1.25. CORN-55a70c.

RICE-85a\$1.00. BEESWAX-20c. per lb. BEEF-On foot, 5c. to 7c. Country Hams-12c. per lb. LARD-10c, per lb.

Eggs—18/c. per dozen. Fresh Pork—6c. per pound. PEANUTS-50c. per bushel. FODDER-75c.a\$1.00 per hundred. ONION8-\$3.50 per barrel. FIELD PEAS-60a75c. HIDES-Dry, 10c.; green 5c. APPLES-30a50c. per bushel. Pears-\$75c. per bushel.

TALLOW-5c. per lb. CHICKENS-Grown, 40a50c.: spring MEAL-80c. per bushel.

IF YOU WANT TO BUY

POWDER

MAGAZINE PRICES.

CALL ON

F. Ulrich,

AGENT FOR

Hazard Powder Co. Notice.

The firm herefolore doing business on Big Swift Creek under the name of R. R. WHITE & CC. is this day dissolved by mutual consent, R. R. White retiring from said firm. R. R. WHITE A. LEE, C. H. BLANK.

The business will is the future be sed under the name of A. LEE & CO. Nov. 11. dlw

800 ACRES OF LAND FOR SALE,

Within Three Miles of New Berne, N. C. TERMS CASH.

A valuable farm of 800 acres, with about 500 cres cleared and in good farming condition, nd the other 300 acres contain fine timber of arious kinds.

This land borders on the Atlantic and N. (This land borders on the Atlantic and N. C. Railroad; also on a mavigable creek that makes into the Trent river just below the city of New Berne. Prices low to suit the times. This is a portion of the tract of land owned by Isaac Forbes, to whom applications and be made for particulars, or to GEO, H. WHITE, Att y, etc., novit dwlw. New Berne, N. C.

OPENING OPENING CONTINUED.

MRS. M. D. DEWEY

is constantly receiving by Express and Steamer,

New Goods,

To add to her already Large Stock of MIL-LINERY and NOVELTIES, Etc.

Her friends and others wishing anything in her line are invited to examine her goods and prices before purchasing. She takes pleasure in showing her goods and guaran-tees satisfaction to all purchasers. dw

A RARE CHANCE For a Good Farmer.

The Plantation known as the CALVIN PERRY PLACE, two and a half miles from New Berne, on the Trent road, is offered for sale on reasonable terms. It contains eight hundred of which are cleared. It is well adapted to the growth of corn, cotton, and every variety of truck. A splendlid dwelling and outhouses beautifully located. Two tenant houses; a fine orchard and vineyard, which alone, owing to coavenience to market, will support a small family. nience to market, will support a small family.
This plantation is drained by Trent river and Jimmje's creek, and extends to Trent road, is splendid for stock raising, and a rare hapice for investment,
For particulars address
Mus. CALVIN PERRY,

New Berne, N. C. Or to JOURNAL Office. sep 15 dw3m

Ordinance Repealed. The Ordinance suspending the Ordinance in regard to fast driving is hereby repealed.

E. H. MEADOWS, Mayor.

R. D. HANGOOK, Clerk.

65t

B. WHITE, J. C. ETHERIDOR, Ourstanck, N. C. Norfolk Co., Va WHITE, ETHERIDGE & CO.,

Cotton Factors and Commission Merchants 110 Water Street, Norfolk, Va.

Cemetery, aged 82 years, and Laus the Val

For Sale or Rent.

I will rent or sell a good TRUCK FARM
of 120 acres, situated a half mile from the
city limits on Fembroke road. Will rent for
a term of yes-rs, or sell for cash or on time.
For particulars apply to
O. HUBBS,
nov3 d3%!
New Berne, N. C.

L. J. Taylor

HAS OPENED A

WHOLESALE CANDY MANUFACTORY

At his store in the FROG POND. Thave employed a Candy Maker who THOROTORILY UNDERSTANDS THE BUSINESS I payes, needed attention to the Wholesale frade. pecial attention to the Wholesale frade. Candy guaranteed not to be excelled either in

Canny guaranteed in the price of quality.

I have a great variety of Penny Goods would do well to eail on me before purchasing cises where,
For the convenience of Merchants, H. J. Lovick will keep constantly on kand my manufacture of Stick (andy at factory prices, Candy much to order when desired, occording

The Way to Save Money

--- IS TO---

Taylor & Smith's STORE,

WHERE THEY ARE DE-TERMINED TO

Sell Goods as

Low as the Lowest. And Guarantee

Satisfaction As to Quality.

GOODS arriving on every Steamer, and a FULL STOCK always on hand, consisting of EVERYTHING KEPT IN A FIRST-CLASS STORE.

If you don't see what you want, ask for it; we have it.

Middle st., below South Front

PAY YOUR TAXES.

I WISH TO INFORM THE TAX-PAYERS of Craven County that they MUST PAY

THEIR TAXES AT ONCE. I am compelled to settle the State and school Taxes by the

the matter and cannot delay TAKE NOTICE THAT AFTER THE FIF-TEENTH DAY OF NOVEMBER cost will be

dist of December. I have no discretion in

idded and i shall proceed to collect by dif-

M. HAHN.

nov3 dw2w Sheriff of Craven County. BROKE AND BUSTED!

PIGOTT & HARRELL Have just BROKE INTO the New York Markets and purchased

A LARGE AND VARIED STOCK OF GOODS!

And are determined that

High Prices Shall Be Busted! OUR STOCK CONSISTS OF Dry Goods, Groceries, Boots.

Shoes, Hats, Hardware, Tin-ware, Wooden Ware and Willow Ware.

In fact, we have everything usually kept in a FIRST-CLASS HOUSE, at WHOLESAIM AND RETAIL, which we are determined to

As Cheap as the Cheapest. Call and examine our Stock and convince yourselves as to the Quality and Prices of the Quality and Prices of the Station in every instance, or round the mile exchance for goods. It will pay you to give us a trial.

23. Consignments of Cotton and Country of Produce solicited.

Store in Old Market Site, 3 Doors from Dock NEW BERNE. N. C. dwam

BRICK FURNISHED notteviten. AND BRICK WORK OF ANY KIND

DONE ON SHORT NOTICE! 100 100 Cistorns, Plastering, Plain and Ornamental Patching, Whitewashing, and Remodelm Co. of any kind a specialty.

Plate and Decorative Kalsomining done in the best style, or a long live it had spinned

Mr. G. B. Anderson, our Foreman, having thirty years experience, flatters himself that he can suit you all. Has permarently PEACOCK & HERRING. base folk.

in two years installments of foll- timescalated stool a spars tripero our and subject respectively. The latter table shows the Capt bixiry franchine his duty processes, quotalism for followes at